Marshae A. Bowen

105 N. Greenfield Dr. Apt 2, Freeport, IL 61032 | (815)-618-8777 | Marshae321@gmail.com

Objective

I seek a challenge entry in a Registered Nurse position. My work experience and strong interpersonal skills enable me to make an immediate and lasting contribution to your team. I enjoy new challenges, and will like to benefit, learn, and achieve new heights in all trained areas.

Education

Western Illinois University, Nursing School, Macomb IL, 61455, 2015-Present

• Centennial Honors College, Honors Student, Macomb IL, 2016-Present

High School Diploma, Freeport High School, Freeport IL, 61032, 2011-2015

Certifications & Training

- Basic life support (BLS)
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)

Work Experience

REGISTERED NURSE, FHN HOSPITAL MED SURG DEPARTMENT PRN, FREEPORT IL, (815)-599-6000, MARCH 2020-PRESENT

• My role is to provide patients and families with optimal patient care, emotional support, advice, and education regarding various medical conditions and their overall health status. Modify treatment plans as indicated by the patient's condition, responses, and providers orders. Consult and collaborate with multidisciplinary teams to provide optimal patient care plans.

REGISTERED NURSE, GRAPETREE MEDICAL STAFF NURSING AGENCY PRN, (712) 336-0800, NOVEMBER 2021-PRESENT

 Agency Nurses work for many various locations rather than working for just one establishment, receiving assignments from many different facilities, providing optimal level of patient care, assessing patient health, effectively administering care, medications, and treatments, providing patient and family support. The skills I provide are adaptability, flexibility, high professionalism, compassion, the ability to work as a team and independently, fast paced learning, great time management, dependency, ability work under minimal supervision, communication, and interpersonal skills.

REGISTERED NURSE PRN, PROVENA ST. JOSEPH CENTER, FREEPORT IL, (815)-233-6181, MAY 2020-DECEMBER 2021

• My role is to claim responsibility and accountability for my residents through the nursing process of assessments, planning, intervention, implementation, and evaluation, I effectivity interact with residents, families, and multidisciplinary team members to provide the high quality and optimal patient care. I create, modify, and evaluate residents plan of care based on the residents needs and health condition under the leadership and knowledge of the physician.

REGISTERED NURSE, FHN HOSPITAL EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT, FREEPORT IL, (815)-599-6000, JUNE 2019-MARCH 2020

I coordinate and delivered patient care utilizing the nursing process in a high paced environment,
I used critical thinking and time management skills effectively and efficiently, I was able to
multi-task and following all standards of practice. I worked closely with doctors and assist
physicians during examination, treatments, and procedures. Reviewed, interpret, and evaluated
diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient conditioning collaboration with multidisciplinary
team.